



Christopher Carson Attorney

New Berlin, Wisconsin, Legal Defense

Address: New Berlin, WI, US
Website: <http://www.carsonlawoffice.com/>
Email: info@christophercarsonattorney.com

A respected New Berlin, Wisconsin, attorney, Christopher Carson provides dedicated representation in diverse civil and criminal litigation cases. His areas of experience include bankruptcy and family law, and he is experienced in matters involving drunk driving, domestic violence, and white collar crime charges. Known as a zealous advocate who seeks to protect client rights, attorney Christopher Carson also has a strong background in Constitutional law.

Mr. Carson's 21 years of practice experience extend to the 7th Circuit in Chicago and Wisconsin's federal Eastern District court. He has successfully taken on complex jury and bench trials, and represented clients in state appellate court.

With a background extending beyond the legal sphere, Mr. Carson engaged as an American Enterprise Institute research assistant in the early 1990s. He undertook analysis of international policy, with a focus on trade and foreign affairs. He has also engaged with the Wisconsin Policy Research Institute as a Kohler Fellow and provided vital assistance in the completion of the Prison Works report, which examined crime policy statewide.

EXPERIENCE

Carson Law Office

Attorney-Owner

Sep 1996 - Present

Wisconsin Policy Research Institute

Kohler Fellow

Jul 1995 - Feb 1996

The Wisconsin State Assembly

Legislative Assistant

Aug 1994 - Jun 1995

EDUCATION

Georgetown University

MA

Sep 1992 - May 1994

Marquette University

JD

Sep 1989 - May 1992

UNC-Chapel Hill

BA

Aug 1986 - May 1989